



# SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB Affiliated with the Surf Life Saving Association of Australia N.S.W. PREMIERS 1940-41, 1954-55. AUST. PREMIERS 1945-46, AUST, JUNIOR R. & R. 1952-53. \* 46th ANNUAL REPORT and FINANCIAL STATEMENT TO BE PRESENTED TO MEMBERS AT THE 46th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON SUNDAY, 7th SEPTEMBER, 1969, at 10.30 a.m.

# Life Members

Mr. F. A. BERTRAM Mr. A. LAWRENCE

Mr. A. R. BROWN Mr. R. Le CLERC

Mr. R. H. CORISH

Mr. T. Le CLERC

Mr. E. COX

Mr. R. MILLER

Mr. G. DAVIES

Mr. R. MINNETT

Mr. A. FIDLER

Mr. T. J. PAILTHORPE

Mr. J. GARVIN

Mr. E. SAWYER

Mr. A. K. GILL Mr. F. SPEARS

Mr. N. BERNAUER

Mr. P. CLARKE

Mr. M. WHITEHEAD

### SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of the South Narrabeen Surf Life Saving Club will be held at the Clubhouse on Sunday, 7th September, 1969 at 10.30 a.m.

### BUSINESS

- Confirmation of the Minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting.
- Apologies
- 3. Presentation of 46th Annual Report and Financial Statement for the Season 1968-1969
- 4. Proposed Constitution changes
- 5. Election of Office Bearers
- 6. Correspondence
- 7. General Business

R. A. Rutledge
(Honorary Secretary)

# SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB OFFICERS - SEASON 1968-1969

PATRONS: R.W. Askin, Premier N.S.W. A.E. Biggs,

F.A. Bertram, J. Roche, D. Jackson

President:

A. K. Gill

Vice-Presidents:

H.Jones, B. Haven (rem. 12.12.68)

Honorary Secretary:

M. Storey (removed 13.2.69)

✓R. Rutledge (elected 13.2.69)

Assistant Secretary:

R. Rutledge

Honorary Treasurer:

H. Turner

Captain:

N. Bott

Vice-Captain:

A. Haven

Junior Captain:

R. Green

Chief Instructor:

R. Ferguson

Asst. Instructor:

B. Jones

Boat Captain:

I. Henry

Boat Vice-Captain:

P. Bott N. Bernauer

Registrar:
Publicity Officer:

H. Jones

Handicappers:

C. O'Reilly and L. O'Reilly

Social Secretary:

P. Edwards (removed 10.4.69)

Ambulance Officer:

P. Small

Gear Stewards:

W. Storey, K. O'Reilly, J. Brownhill, M. Ramster

Delegates to Manly-Warringah Branch:

A.K. Gill B. Powell

Nipper Delegate:

C. O'Reilly

Honorery Medical Advisor

. . . . . .

Honorary Medical Advisors: Drs. Hissink, Rosati,

Corrigan

Honorary Auditor:

A.B. Fisk

# SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB -FORTY SIXTHANNUAL REPORT & BALANCE SHEET SEASON 1968-1969

For presentation to Members at the Annual General Meeting to be held at the Clubhouse on Sunday 7th September, 1969 at 10.30 a.m.

Gentlemen,

Your Committee has pleasure in submitating for your consideration and adoption the report of Club activities for the 1968-1969 Season, together with the duly audited Income and Expenditure Account and Balance Sheet for the year ended 30th June, 1969.

### PRESIDENT'S REPORT

The past Season in some ways was not as satisfactory as I would have liked. Co-operation between Members and Officials was not as harmonious as has been the case in recent years, and I am hopeful that in the coming Season this state of affairs will be rectified, and it can only be done by a little tolerance on both sides.

During the Season the Club was saddened by the drowning of fellow Club Member Paul Jackman. A large contingent of Club Members and others attended the funeral to pay their last respects to one who gave his life in endeavouring to save the lives of others. Paul upheld all the finest traditions of the S.L.S.A. Movement.

The deepest sympathy of all associated with the Club is extended to Dawn, Edgar and Christine Jackman.

In touching on the competitive achievements of the Club, I am certain that I am

echoing the sentiments of each and every Member in extending congratulations to: Ian Henry, Anthony Haven, Neil Bott, Peter Bott and Rory Parkes on their fine efforts for finishing third in the Australian Championships Surf Boat Race. Not to be forgotten, the outstanding performance of the Juniors: Ian Henry (Sweep), Warren Storey, Ray Green, Frank Snoeys and Mark Ramster in achieving fourth placing in the Junior Boat Race at the Australian Championships.

At this point, I will conclude by tendering my thanks to all those Members and others who have helped to make my position easier in the Administration and fund-raising for the Club.

A.K. Gill President.

### SURF LIFE SAVING

For the Season ending, our Club is able to report that 'No Lives were Lost' whilst voluntary patrols were carried out by Club Members. The high ideals of 'Vigilance and Service' have been maintained and the principles on which the Club was founded have been actively pursued.

The Patrol Efficiency Competition conducted by the Manly Warringah Branch has helped to improve patrol efficiency throughout the area. Our Club did not finish as well as it has in past years. Each member should reflect here on his attendances throughout the year and should endeavour to do better in the coming Season.

A total of twenty-seven rescues were performed by members and these were as follows:

Rescues	with line	6
Rescues	without line	15
Rescues	with torpedo buoy	2
Rescues	with surf boards	2
Rescues	with surf boat	2

As any of these rescues could have resulted in 'lives lost' it serves to highlight the absolute necessity of 100% patrol efficiency and attendance.

### AWARDS

Three Club Members, Rhys Parkes, Greg Fordham and David Orwin gained their Bronze Medallions from instructional tuition carried out by Narrabeen Boys High School. We congratulate these men and trust that their training in surf life saving techniques will remain paramount in their minds whilst they are engaged in surf life saving activities.

It will be noticed that there is a severe decline in awards gained this Season due to lack of new members. It is of prime importance to all Club Members that we strive to gain new members in the coming season.

R. Ferguson Chief Instructor.

ns

### IN APPRECIATION

We wish to place on record our sincere thanks to all those people who have helped to support our club throughout the Season. Without this support our Club would not have been able to operate as successfully and effectively as it did throughout the Season.

### Our grateful thanks to:

Askin R.W.
Artransa Television Ltd.
Arney R.L.
Anonymous
Bertram F.
Barnsley Mr. & Mrs. E.
Bamford Mr. & Mrs. E.
Bernauer R.O.
Biggs A.E.
Blair J.S.
Collins M.
Davidson Mrs. G.E.
Daley Mr. & Mrs. F.
Davis Mr. & Mrs. C.M.

DeFries Mr. & Mrs. R.

Garvin Joe
Haven Mrs. B.
Jones Mrs. J.
James D.
Jackman Mr. & Mrs. E.T.
Jackson D.
Mason Mrs. J. & Staff
McKillop Mrs. R.
Manly Warringah Branch
Narrabeen Catholic Women's League
North Shore Gas Co.
Narrabeen Beach S.L.S.C.
Preston Mrs. J.
Wells National Ltd.

Mrs. Jean Jones and Mrs. B. Haven for their meticulous care of our March Past Costumes, Patrol and Competitors Caps.

Mr. Bruce Fisk for once again attending to the audit of the Club's books.

The Warringah Shire Council for its consideration of our requests throughout the season.

The Officers of the S.L.S.A., the Manly Warringah Branch and affiliated clubs who assisted in the preparations and conduct of numerous club activities.

The Management, Royal Antler Hotel, Narrabeen, for their kind co-operation in our fund raising campaigns.

The Club wishes to place on record its appreciation of the efforts contributed by members' wives, mothers and girl friends on the many fund raising and social occasions during the Season.

### CLUB CHAMPIONSHIPS

Despite the small membership of our Club the Club Championships were fought out to some close finishes by the regular competitors for a large array of trophies.

The following are the results of the Club Championships and Point Score Events:

			Win	nner	Ru	nner Up
Senior	Surf		N.	Bott	C.	Powell
Senior	Belt		N.	Bott	H.	Jones
Senior	Beach	Sprint	M.	Storey	P.	Edwards
Junior	Surf		G.	Fordham	F.	Snoeys
Junior	Belt		M.	Ramster	F.	Snoeys
Junior	Beach	Sprint	F.	Snoeys	M.	Ramster

Surf Teams: H. Jones, B. Jones,

R. Parkes (Senior) R. Parkes(Junior)

### POINT SCORE EVENTS

Senior	Surf	Н.	Jones	R.	Ferguson
Senior	Beach	P.	Edwards	S.	Phillips
Junior	Surf	G.	Fordham	R.	Green
Junior	Beach	R.	Green	K.	O'Reilly
Senior	Novelty	S.	Phillips	H.	Jones
Junior	Novelty	R.	Green	К.	O'Reilly

All Rounder: H. Jones

### MONTHLY TROPHY RACES

	SENIORS		JUNIORS
October	R. Ferguson	G.	Fordham
November	H. Jones	I.	Wicks
December	H. Jones, R. Rutledge	R.	Parkes
February	H. Jones	G.	Fordham

'John McKillop' Memorial Shield	G. Fordham
'Don Jackson' Trophy	B. Jones
'Joe Garvin' Trophy	H. Hemsworth
'Ladies Auxiliary' Trophy	Rhys Parkes
'H.G. Bernauer' Memorial Trophy	Junior Boat Crew
I. Henry, W.	Storey, R. Green

F. Snoeys, M. Ramster

'Leon	Greer' Memorial Shiel	i I.	Wicks
Stan	Phillips' Shield	K.	O'Reilly
'Paul	Jackman' Memorial Tro	phy A.	Haven

### 'JOE GARVIN TROPHY'

Each year a beautiful trophy is donated by a Life Member of the Club, Mr. Joe Garvin. The trophy is presented to the member who has the best patrol efficiency attendances, and knowledge of the S.L.S.A. Hand Book.

Two members, Bruce Jones and Harvey Hemsworth, were eligible to contest the final examination. To the ultimate winner, Harvey Hemsworth, the club offers its congratulations.

### PAUL JACKMAN MEMORIAL TROPHY

We are most grateful to Paul's Godparents, Mr. & Mrs. Cameron Davis, for the magnificent Trophy which was presented to the Club for competition.

This Trophy is awarded for the best all round life saver throughout the season. A three man committee was formed to decide this years ultimate winner. Congratulations are extended to Anthony Haven on winning this magnificent trophy.

### 'WALLY PROUDFOOT' MEMORIAL SHIELD

Owing to the success of the 15 man teams in the 67/68 season, this Shield between North and South Narrabeen was again conducted under this system. The carnival took place at South Narrabeen with Souths running out the ultimate winners. We extend our appreciation to North Narrabeen for the great tussle they put up.

### 'ROYAL NARRABEEN HOTEL' SHIELD

The above Shield, which is contested by the 4 clubs on the North Narrabeen - Collaroy coast-line, was conducted at Collaroy. After some exciting finishes, Collaroy ran out the eventual winners by 1 event over South Narrabeen with North Narrabeen 3rd and Narrabeen 4th.

### CARNIVAL RESULTS

In the 1968/69 season, the members showed renewed interest in Carnivals, as the following results show:

NEWPORT:	lst Senior "A" Boat Race
	2nd Cadet Beach Sprint-Rhys Parkes
OCEAN BEACH:	3rd " " -Rhys Parkes
AVALON:	2nd "B" Ski Race - H. Jones
NORTH STEYNE:	2nd Junior Boat Race
MANLY:	2nd Senior "A" Boat Race
WARRIEWOOD:	1st Senior "A" Boat Race
	2nd Senior "B" Boat Race
	1st Junior Boat Race
	2nd Cadet Beach Sprint-R. Parkes
BILGOLA:	3rd Senior "A" Boat Race
AUST. TITLE:	3rd Senior "A" Boat Race

4th Junior Boat Race

### AUSTRALIAN CHAMPIONSHIPS CLIFTON BEACH, TASMANIA

The team of eleven members and one spectator travelled in two groups to Tasmania. Five members, Ray Green, Phil Edwards and Torch Haven travelled with "Chook" Henry in his car to Melbourne, where they then crossed the Bass Strait on the Princess of Tasmania. They then motored down to Hobart. The other members of the team, Neil Bott, Peter Bott, Rory Parkes, Frank Snoeys, Warren Storey, Mark Ramster and the one spectator, Lennie Reynolds, flew down on the Wednesday before the Championships to get the feel of the conditions they would have to encounter.

The members travelled to Clifton Beach which is situated twenty miles north of Hobart and settled into a hard training routine.

The Senior Boat Crew and the Junior Boat Crew did very well at the Championships, but unfortunately Phil Edwards had no luck in the Beach Sprint.

The members of the team would like to thank the Club and committee for their generous financing of the trip, and Peter Clarke who had the Surf Boat shipped to Hobart.

### N.S.W. CHAMPIONSHIPS-CORRIMAL BEACH

The members travelled to the Championships individually. The Senior and Junior Boat Crews competed on the Saturday of the Championships. The Senior crew made it to the quarter finals and were then eliminated. The Junior crew had bad luck in their heat and were also eliminated. Phil Edwards was also eliminated in his heat of the Beach Sprint.

On the Sunday of the Championships, Spike Jones competed in the Iron Man Event, but he failed to gain a place.

### FRED AND SIS BERTRAM TROPHY SWANSEA-BELMONT v STH. NARRABEEN

Owing to the shortness of the season, the above competition was held at South Narrabeen after the Australian Championships. Due to their late arrival, the carnival did not get under way until mid afternoon, with Belmont represented by a big contingent of members. Souths were holding a narrow lead in the point score. However, with Belmont's more experienced board and ski competitors they finally wore down our lead and ran out winners.

## "BILL BIGGS" SHIELD BURLEIGH HEADS V SOUTH NARRABEEN

After travelling all night by train from Queensland, the Burlie Boys arrived at the Club at 8 a.m. The carnival then commenced after lunch.

This Shield was also a keenly contested competition with points fluctuating throughout the afternoon. However, Souths were the ultimate winners.

This competition will be contested at Burleigh Heads next year and it is hoped that a large number of members will attend.

### SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB

INCOME AND EXPE	NDITURE A	CCOUNT FOR	THE YEAR ENDED 30th JUNE, 1969	
EXPENDITURE	\$	1968 *	INCOME	\$ <u>1968</u>
	Φ	Φ		97
Members' expenses attending Australian	294		Social Functions and Carnivals 81	
S.L.S. Championships held Tasmania	294	-	Donations 111	
Transportation expenses to State Titles		275	Sale of Surfboat 'Luxaflex'	12.
Queensland Maintenance - Club House	78	468	donated by Warringah Shire Council 117	5 -
Replacement & repairs to gear & equipment	506	443	Rent of Hall	
Presentation Expenses - Trophies etc.	279	138		86
Electricity, Gas, Telephone	213	210		4 -
Social Functions & Carnivals	81	5.0	Sares of Ords Bades	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Printing, Stationery, Postages	50	5 <b>6</b> 52		
General Expenses	60	16		
Insurance	106	45		
S.L.S.A.	18	9		
Trailer Registration	5	5		
1100221				•
	1690	1719		
Surplus for year-transferred to	2020	7.20		
Accumulated Funds	1810	139		
	\$3500	\$1858	\$350	00 \$1858
	BALANCE	SHEET AS A	T 30th JUNE, 1969	
		1968	and the state of t	1968
LIABILITIES	\$	\$	ASSETS \$	1968 \$
ACCUMULATED FUNDS:			Club House Improvements 518	
Balance previous year	12880	12741	Surf Boats, Cars and Trailer 305	
Add:			Boat Shed 100	
Surplus for year	1810	139	Furniture and Fittings 99	992
			Piano 14	
	14690	12880	Sundry Equipment 56	564
			Reel, Lines, etc. 20	
		*	Typewriter	20
			Commonwealth Bonds-5% due 1984 20	200
			Fixed Deposits-Bank N.S.W.Collaroy 168	
			\$1234 due 17/4/1970, \$455 due 17/6/1970	1639
			Cash at Bank NSW Collaroy 163	
	\$14690	\$12880	\$1469	

I have examined the Books and Vouchers of the SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB and hereby certify that the above Income and Expenditure Account and Balance Sheet are in accordance therewith. A. BRUCE FISK, F.C.A. Hon. Auditor. SYDNEY, 16th July, 1969 Registered under the Public Accountants Registration Act, 1945 as amended.

### TREASURERS REPORT

To our Hon. Auditor, Bruce Fisk, the Club is most grateful for the service you have rendered us over the years. Again I am indebted to Peter Clarke for taking and returning the Club books and records to our auditor, as well as being of great assistance in making the financial arrangements for the Tasmanian Trip.

The Club has been able to meet its financial commitments for the past year. Our donors have been most generous for which we express sincere thanks, together with the help of a few supporters. Those dedicated very few members who week after week, with little help contribute so much to keep the Club solvent, deserve the highest praise.

H. Turner, Hon. Treasurer.

### BOAT LAUNCHING

On Sunday, 8th September, 1968, Mr. A.K. Gill welcomed Representatives from 'Luxaflex', The Manly Warringah Branch, North Narrabeen S.L.S.C. and Narrabeen S.L.S.C. and members of the general public to the launching of our new boat.

The christening ceremony was performed by Mrs. Stuart-Davis, the wife of the N.S.W. Manager of 'Luxaflex'. The boat was named 'Luxaflex' as a token of appreciation of the generous support afforded by this Company to South Narrabeen S.L.S.C.

A Guard of Honour comprising Club Members officiated as the new surf boat took to the water for the first time carrying with it the cheers and good wishes of all in attendance. After the ceremony was conducted on the beach, guests were entertained in the Clubhouse.

### OBITUARY

On Saturday, 15th February, 1969, Paul Jackman was lost on an unpatrolled section of the beach between South Narrabeen and Narrabeen. On the day there was a particularly big sea running with kelp over the large area. Before the Saturday Patrols commenced a message was brought to the Club that two persons were in difficulties. Members in the vicinity of the Club, and those about to start patrols, armed two reels and went to the point where the two persons were in difficulties. The rescue in operation and the two patients were brought to the beach after much difficulty with kelp on the line and the slipping of the belts by the patrol men. It was at this juncture that Paul went to the assistance of a Club Member and struck the same difficulties, his line was brought to the beach laden with kelp.

We extend our deepest sympathy to any Members who suffered bereavements which have not been recorded.

### BIRTHS

To the following proud parents - our congratulations are extended:

Richard and June Rutledge - a girl

### MARRIAGES

The following are the benedicts that we have recorded through the year:

Gary and Dianne Crompton
Bob and Cheryl Stuart
Neil and Rhonda Bott
Peter and Sandra Bott

The Club wishes these members and their wives future good health, happiness and prosperity.

### ENGAGEMENTS

Congratulations and best wishes are extended to:

Larry Bradford and Jenny who announced their engagement during the Season.

### CLUB CAPTAIN'S REPORT

Dear Members,

The 68/69 season had its ups and downs, with the membership falling to its lowest in many seasons. The patrols were not up to the previous years standards, with only two members having 100% patrol attendance.

The carnival results surpassed last years, with members showing renewed interest in competition, especially the Juniors. It is hoped that perhaps a March Past team will be fielded next year.

However, the 68/69 season was marred by the tragic drowning of one of our members, Paul Jackman.

Neil Bott.

### BOAT CAPTAIN'S REPORT

This season would be without doubt one of the best our Club has had for many years. Our crews were quite prominent at the finish of many a boat race.

As Boat Captain, I was very happy about the way the boys turned up on training nights and the manner in which our crews trained. Throughout the season, we had two crews Senior A and Junior. To both these crews I would like to thank them for their team efforts both on land and in the water.

With the start of the season we had our share of misfortunes but as the season progressed the Senior A crew notched their first win and the Juniors ran a close second.

At the Warriewood carnival we were unfortunate not to take out a treble.

Senior A First Juniors First

Juniors Second in Senior B race

It was a well deserved win by our Juniors who had trained very hard.

### AUSTRALIAN CHAMPIONSHIPS

Through the help of the Committee, it was possible to send two crews to Tasmania. The crews wish to thank Peter Clarke for having our boat shipped and stored free of charge.

Our Club should be proud that they had two crews in the Australian Championship Final this year. Our Senior Crew was placed Third and our Junior Crew placed fourth in the finals.

Results for the Season: -

1st Senior A Boat Race Newport 2nd Junior Boat Race North Steyne Manly Warriewood

Bilgola

Australian Titles

2nd Senior A Boat Race 1st Senior A Boat Race 2nd Senior B Boat Race

1st Junior Boat Race 3rd Senior A Boat Race

3rd Senior A Boat Race 4th Junior Boat Race

I would like to thank my Vice-Captain, Peter Bott, for his assistance throughout the season. To the Committee who without their help we would not have been able to purchase our new boat and to all members who helped us to carry out boats on and off the beach.

For the coming season I wish the Club Members all the best.

> Ian Henry Boat Captain.

### SOCIAL SECRETARY'S REPORT

The 1968/69 season has passed successfully, enjoyably but not very lucratively. Our functions the Xmas Party, New Years Eve Party and kegs were enjoyed by all present.

The large crowd from Luxaflex who attended the launching of the Luxaflex boat last September, really made this day memorable.

Our German Beer Night was a great success socially, being a little different with the German costumes, singalongs and Billy de Gail's terrific band. This function was to be our all out profitmaking drive for the year, but unfortunately owing to the lack of interest and support from our own club members our profit did not reach this anticipated amount.

At the time of this publication going to press there are a number of functions yet to be held. These are - 1. Annual Golf Day

- 2. Dinner Dance
- 3. Annual Presentation

In the past these functions have been very popular and a great success.

Social Secretary.

### COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Club Committee have convened once every month throughout the season and attendances have been reasonable.

Attendances at the beginning of the season were good, however a marked decline in attendance was apparent as the season progressed with the numbers during the winter months being a 'touch and go effort' as to whether we would have the required Members to conduct a meeting.

It is hoped that this situation will be improved in the coming season as Club Policy should be directed by a full Committee. I can only emphasise at this juncture that members who are elected to office in the coming season are fully aware of their responsibilities.

d

I have found this year as Club Secretary to be an exciting challenge and hope that I have fulfilled my duties competently.

I would like to convey my personal thanks to the Executive of the Committee and members for their contribution compiling this Annual Report.

Congratulations to the Senior A boat crew and Junior Crew on the splendid performance in the Australian Titles. Your triumph is the fruit of hard training and team spirit. You have set a high example which we hope will inspire other members in life-saving activities, both in the patrol area and in the field of competition.

Attendance for the Season -

Name	 Present	Apologies
A.K. Gill	12	
H. Jones	8	3
R. Rutledge	12	_
H. Turner	11	1
N. Bott	9	1
A. Haven	12	_
R. Ferguson	10	1
I. Henry	10	2
N. Bernauer	7	2
C. O'Reilly	10	2
P. Edwards	7	_
F. Snoeys	7	-
B. Powell	ė ė	_

R. A. Rutledge Honorary Secretary.

# SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB MEMBERS 1968/69 SEASON

ACTIVE SENIOR	ACTIVE JUNIOR
BOTT N	ALLEY D
BOTT P	BOULTON R
DARCY P	BROWNHILL J
EDWARDS P	BORWICK J
GREEN K	GREEN R
HAVEN A	JONES B
JEMSWORTH H	O'REILLY K
JACKMAN P	ORWIN D
JAMES DKEWISH	RAMSTER M
LOVEDAY A	ROSS D
PARKES R	STOREY W
PHILLIPS S	SNOEYS F
POWELL B	WICKS I
STOREY M	TRUE G
SMALL P	FORDHAM G
SMEE R	ţ
ACTIVE RESERVE	CADETS
FERGUSON R	FORDHAM J
JACKSON R	HALL J
JUDD M	KIRKWOOD J
JONES H	PARKES R
GIBBS E	
O'REILLY C	
POWELL C	ASSOCIATES
RUTLEDGE R	
TURNER I	BELJON S
	JACKMAN E
	O'REILLY L
	TURNER H

ner

# Office Bearers 1969-70 Season

Patrons:
President:
Vice-Presidents:
Captain:
Vice-Captain:
Junior Captain:
Hon. Secretary:
Boat Captain:
Vice-Boat Captain:
Hon. Treasurer:
Chief Instructor:
Asst. Instructor:
Hon. Social Secretary:
Handicapper:
Hon. Registrar:
Publicity Officer:
Asst. Secretary:
Gear Stewards:
Ambulance Officer:
Hon. Auditor:
Management Committee:
Delegates to the Manly-Warringah Branch:
Nipper Delegate: